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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176380

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2008-06-30 19:31:54 GMT
RE FW: 18506176380
COVER MESSAGE

! —~O0riginal Message——

From: FCARRILLO@LEGAL ZOOM.COM [mailtofcarmillo@legalzoom.com]
Sent: None '

To: FCARRILLO@LEGALZOOM.COM

Subject: 18506176380
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TO: Amendment Section

2008-06-30 20:08:45 (CMT) ' 13234467502 From: Francyne Carrillo

COVER LETTER

Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: SEBASTIAN MARINE, INC.

DOCUMENT NUMBER; 07000010062

The enclosed Articles of $dissolution and fee are submitted for filing.

Please return ali correspondence concerning this piatter 1o the following:

Francyne Carrillo

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

+ {Name of Person)

(Namy of Finn/Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180

Los Angeles, CA 90028

{ Ad_drcss )

Francyne Carrilio

For further information concerning this matrer, please call: .

{City/Statefand Zip Code)

at ( 323 y 962-8600 x 241

{Name of Person) {Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number) -

Faclosed is a vheck for the following amount:

[Z1835 Filing Fee [_]$43.75 Filing Fee & [1$43.75 Filing Fee & [_]$52.50 Filing Fee,

Certlicate of Status Certitied Copy Certificate of Status &
{Additional copy is Certified Copy
enclosed) (Additional copy s
enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS:
Amendment Seelion
Division of Corporations
PAY Rax 6327
Talluhasses, Florida 32314

STREET ADDRESS:
Amendment Section
Division of Corporations
300 F. Gaines Sireet
Tallahassee, Florida 32399




To: Page 4 of 4 2008-06-30 20:08:45 (GMT) 13234467502 From: Francynea Carrillo

N

-

‘ ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section 607, 1403, Florida Statutes. this Florida plof't corporation submiis the following articles
of dssolation:

FIRST: The name of the corporation as currendy filed witl the Flosida Depuniment of Siale:
SEBASTIAN MARINE, INC.

FO7000010062

SECON® The document number of the corporation {if known )

- THIRD: The date dissolution was authorizod: 6/22/2008

Eftecuve date of dissolution if applicable:

fv pore ben 90 diay = efter divooiabivn fly daie

FOURTEH:  Adoption of Dissodulion (CHECK ONE)

- /] Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number ni veres cast for dissolution
waz anfficient for approval.

i [ Dissolution was approved by of the sharcholders through voting groups.

The foifewing statement musi be separatefy provided jor vach voiing group entitled
£ vote separaiely o tbe plan fo dissolve.

The mmber of votes cast For dissalution was sufficient for approval by

e T T T T T S mNg BRGRID ) e ¢ v me o i e s e e

Signed this c,; L"i day of ny UF,N = —_— ~%09L_,,_--

!
Signamre: CA a4 xyr [C 2/(_-{/“ WL(J '}

By a & dinector. p}csukm ot uther otlicer - 1f ireviors wr otficers have not been selected, by
a0 INCHPOrAILT - 1 in the hands of i receiver. uustve. or vtiier count appointed fiduciary, by
Mt fidticingy)

Withiam Hunhicutt

¢ Ty ped or printed name of person Nuaing}

Prasidant

{Title o person gigning}

Filing Fee: 335




